



Dennis Bucker

UX/UI Designer

Curriculum Vitae

With a Master in Interaction Design, a Bachelor in Digital Media, and 6+ years experience as a designer and 4+ years of experience as a front end developer, I create functioning solutions that address real human needs. From working in interdisciplinary teams who trust and learn from each other, to engaging hand in hand with stakeholders.

CONTACT

Phone

+49 175 190 7174

E-Mail

mail@dennisbucker.com

Website

www.dennisbucker.com

EDUCATION

Oct 2012–Aug 2015

University of Arts Bremen
Digital Media (B.A.)

Feb 2014–Aug 2014

UNIACC Santiago de Chile
Exchange Studies

Aug 2015 - Jun 2017

Malmö University
Interaction Design (M.Sc.)

SELECTED WORK EXPERIENCE

Jun 2008–Sep 2012

GILDE HANDWERK
Visual Designer

From concept creation to delivery, I was involved in the development and execution of various print and digital campaigns in Germany and Europe.

Apr 2013–Aug 2015

eventfive
Interface Designer/Developer

eventfive develops complex information and interaction platforms for EU projects. My involvement included concepting and developing front end user interfaces for web projects, multi touch screens, and apps.

Nov 2016–Present

Hemsiten
Lead Product/UX Designer

Hemsiten is a SaaS platform to simplify your home management. I am driving product, UX and visual design for the platform where I apply a wide set of skills: concepting, testing and prototyping the user experience, designing interfaces and brand identity.

SKILLS

User research, wireframing, lean UX and rapid prototyping, usability testing, information architecture, design sprints, graphic and interface design, front end development, design thinking, team leadership, great written and verbal communication skills in German and English.

TOOLS

Sketch, Adobe CC, Invision, Marvel, Principle, Framer, Zeplin, HTML/(S)CSS/JS, JSX, Arduino, Processing.